
 
 
3-19-2008 
 
To:  
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
 
Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification of FCC ID: I28-P330I-UHF 
 
We hereby request confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as 
outlined below: 
 

- P330i Block Diagram 
- P330i Main PCBA Schematic 
- P330i LCD Schematic 
- P330i IO Board Schematic 
- 13.56 RFID PCBA Schematic 
- UHF RFID Module Schematic 
- UHF RFID Module Block Diagram 

 
 
The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to 
the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide 
unjustified benefits to its competitors. 
 
The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 of the Rules, disclosure of this 
application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant 
for this application. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
George Anjargolian / Compliance Manager 
Zebra Technologies Corporation 
Card Imaging Division 
1001 Flynn Road 
Camarilio, CA 93012-8706 U.S.A. 
Phone: (805) 578-1340 
Fax: (805) 581-7326         
 


